

**FHWA'S ASR DEVELOPMENT & DEPLOYMENT PROGRAM  
FHWA ASR TECHNICAL WORKING GROUP MEETING**

**Casco Bay Room  
Coeur d'Alene, ID**

**May 18-19, 2011  
AGENDA**

**May 18, 2011 (Wednesday)**

**Morning Session**

<b>BREAKFAST ON YOUR OWN AT THE HOTEL or OTHER</b>	
7:45 am	<b>MEET AT CASCO BAY MEETING ROOM</b>
8:00 - 8:10 am	Welcome/Review of Agenda and TWG Charge– Jim Pappas and Gina Ahlstrom
8:10 – 8:40 am	Idaho Perspective of ASR – Clint Hoops
8:40 - 9:40 am	Overview of Research Objective 2- Clemson University
9:40 - 9:55 am	<b>BREAK</b>
9:55 – 10:30 am	Discussion on Research Objective 2 – All
10:30 – 11:15 am	Update on Research Objective 1- Purdue University
11:15 – 11:45 am	Update on Research Objective 3 – Georgia Tech
11:45-12:45 pm	<b>LUNCH ON YOUR OWN</b>
<b>Afternoon Session</b>	
12:45 – 1:45 pm	Update on Research Objective 3 and 4- The Transtec Group
1:45 – 2:15 pm	Update on FHWA ASR Program <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• ASR Program Updates on Deployment Activities – Gina Ahlstrom</li> <li>• ASR Program Updates on Research Activities – Paul Virmani/Fred Faridazar</li> </ul>
2:15 – 2:30 pm	<b>BREAK</b>
2:30 – 3:00 pm	Update on ASR Field Trials
3:00-4:00 pm	Panel Discussion facilitated by Jim Pierce <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Updates on Member Issues Related to ASR (Roundtable)</li> <li>• Discussion on Deployment Activities</li> <li>• Discussion on Research Activities</li> </ul>
4:00 pm	<b>ADJOURNMENT FOR THE DAY</b>
6:00 pm	<b>MEET AT LOBBY FOR GROUP DINNER</b>

**FHWA'S ASR DEVELOPMENT & DEPLOYMENT PROGRAM  
FHWA ASR TECHNICAL WORKING GROUP MEETING**

**Casco Bay Room  
Coeur d'Alene, ID**

**May 18-19, 2011**

<b>May 19, 2011 (Thursday)</b>	
<b>BREAKFAST ON YOUR OWN AT THE HOTEL or OTHER</b>	
8:00 – 9:00 am	Updated ASR Field Identification Handbook and Discussion- The Transtec Team
9:00-10:00 am	Guidelines to Assist States in Surveying Structures for ASR and Discussion– The Transtec Team
10:00-10:45 am	Discussion on ASR Program (Gaps? Needs?)– Gina Ahlstrom and Jim Pierce
10:45-11:00 am	TWG Meeting Wrap-Up – Jim Pierce <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Action Items for Contractors</li><li>• Action Items for FHWA</li><li>• Next Meeting</li></ul> Closure – Jim Pappas and Gina Ahlstrom
11:00 am	<b>MEETING ADJOURNMENT</b>